
 

 
 

AGENDA 
August 21, 2012 

3:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – August 7, 2012 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Sale – Whiting Creek (S1001) 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 21, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the August 7, 2012, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
August 7, 2012 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Van Hollen called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 
2:11 p.m.  Board Chair La Follette was not available for the meeting. 
 

Present were:   
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JULY 17, 2012 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Deputy Secretary German said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Beloit City $377,000.00 
 Rock County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013020 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2012 capital budget projects 
 
2. Coon Valley Village $30,000.00 
 Vernon County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02013016 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance street and utility construction 
 
3. Elmwood Village $45,000.00 
 Pierce County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013019 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance street paving and reroofing projects 
 
4. Exeter Town $225,000.00 
 Green County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013025 Term: 7 years 
 Purpose: Finance purchase of snowplow trucks 
 
5. Juda School $125,000.00 
 Green County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013023 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance school vehicles and building renovations 
 
6. Langlade County $300,000.00 
 Langlade County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013021 Term: 6 years 
 Purpose: Finance building improvements 



Minutes 
August 7, 2012 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
7. Langlade County $1,199,301.69 
 Langlade County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013022 Term: 6 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02009069.01 
 
8. Merton Town $525,000.00 
 Waukesha County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013015 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance road reconstruction 
 
 
9. Northfield Town $60,000.00 
 Jackson County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013017 Term: 6 years 
 Purpose: Finance road project 
 
10. Spider Lake Town $82,000.00 
 Sawyer County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013027 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of road equipment 
 
11. Summit Village $194,138.00 
 Waukesha County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013024 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2012 capital improvement budget 
 
12. Texas Town $60,000.00 
 Marathon County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013029 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of truck 
 
13. Tomorrow River School $350,000.00 
 Portage County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013028 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance building repairs 
 
14. Turtle Town $358,071.00 
 Rock County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013018 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of fire truck 
 
15. Wisconsin Rapids City $500,000.00 
 Wood County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02013026 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance street and storm sewer construction                              
 
 TOTAL $4,430,510.69 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0.  
 



  Minutes 
  August 7, 2012 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 
 
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Deputy Secretary Tom German reported that the prepayment notice window for State Trust Fund Loans ended 
July 31 but municipalities/school districts could make prepayments beginning January 2 with a 30-day written 
notice.  He also reported that staff continues to purchase state and municipal bonds, which currently totals close to 
$300 million. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Schuller seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 

                  
 Thomas P. German, Deputy Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd 
Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

AUGUST 21, 2012

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

Sanitary District $500,000.00Christmas Mountain Sanitary 

Dist

1.

Rate: 3.75%Sauk County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013035

Purpose: Finance facilities upgrade

City $193,463.00Cumberland2.

Rate: 2.50%Barron County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013036

Purpose: Replace sewer and  purchase sewer truck

School $163,000.00Geneva J43.

Rate: 2.75%Walworth County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013031

Purpose: Refinance prior service pension liability

Town $687,528.12Merton4.

Rate: 2.50%Waukesha County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013032

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loans

Town $829,681.03Merton5.

Rate: 2.50%Waukesha County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013033

Purpose: Refinance bank debt

City $323,000.00Mondovi6.

Rate: 2.75%Buffalo County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013030

Purpose: Purchase fire truck

Village $650,000.00Rochester7.

Rate: 3.75%Racine County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013034

Purpose: Finance village hall construction

$3,346,672.15TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 21, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – WHITING CREEK (S1001) 
 
The United States Forest Service (“Forest Service”) has determined that 115 acres of BCPL 
Trust Lands in Forest County are required for Forest Service use.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Property to the Forest Service for the following reasons: 

 
• The Property is comprised of an isolated, landlocked, and deferred natural area 

located within a Forest Service project boundary.  The Property is surrounded on all 
sides by the Chequamegon-Nicolet National Forest; 
 

• The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 
 

• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase forest lands that 
will increase timber productivity and provide better access to existing BCPL lands; 
and 
 

• Sale of the Property to the Forest Service will improve management efficiencies for 
both agencies by eliminating an isolated inholding and reducing costs associated with 
establishing and relocating boundary lines. 

 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 21, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – WHITING CREEK (S1001) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The United States Forest Service (“Forest Service”) has determined that certain 
property currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, more 
particularly described as the Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE) the Northeast ¼ 
of the Southeast ¼ (NESE) and the Southeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼  (SESE) of 
Section Four (4) of Township Thirty-six (36) North, Range Fifteen (15) East, Laona 
Township, Forest County, Wisconsin totaling approximately 115 acres in size (the 
“Whiting Creek Property”) is required for federal use as National Forest.   

 
B. The Whiting Creek Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 

previously adopted by the Board.  The Whiting Creek Property has been determined 
by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
C. The Whiting Creek Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consultants, Inc. at a value of Twenty-one Hundred Dollars ($2,100) per acre for a 
total of Two Hundred Forty Two Thousand Dollars ($242,000). A copy of the 
Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B.  (The 
Whiting Creek Property was appraised along with another BCPL parcel in one 
appraisal report.  The valuation of Whiting Creek is listed as “Alternative B” on the 
Certification). 

 
D. The Forest Service has offered to pay the sum of Two Hundred Forty Two Thousand 

Dollars ($242,000) to acquire the Whiting Creek Property.  The offered price is equal 
to the appraised value. 

 
E. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Whiting Creek 

Property to the U.S. Forest Service at the appraised value of $242,000. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Whiting Creek Property to the U.S. Forest Service at 
the price of Two Hundred Forty Two Thousand Dollars ($242,000) in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit BPage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit BPage 2

halvev
Rectangle



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit BPage 3

halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Rectangle



Whiting Creek
 

Old Hwy 8

Browns

County Highway G

Peshtigo River

Village

La
mb

er
t

Oak

Ma
tu

sz
ew

sk
i

Peshtigo River

Br
ow

ns

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1001-Forest-Laona-Whiting_Creek-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1001
County: Forest
Town: Laona

Common Name
Whiting Creek

 Acres -  120.00
 Fund 745 

____________

µ

WHITING CREEK


	Agenda
	August 21, 2012

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 21, 2012
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JULY 17, 2012


	item3_approveloans
	Item4_S1001-WhitingCreek_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 21, 2012



	Item4_S1001-WhitingCreek_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 21, 2012



	Item4_S1001-WhitingCreek_ExhibitA
	Item5_ExhibitB001
	Item5_ExhibitB002

	Item4_S1001-WhitingCreek_ExhibitB
	Item4_S1001-WhitingCreek_Map



